
 

                                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

DECEMBER 17, 2018 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Michael Clute; a request to discuss plans to add opaque panels to the inside of a wrought iron fence 
to provide privacy at a dwelling located at 2186 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060818) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Item 2: Submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a 
dwelling at 2957 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060825) Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
Item 3: Submitted by Window World of Las Cruces for William Randall; a request to discuss replacing the windows on a 
dwelling at 2226 Calle de Picacho. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Case 060826) 
Item 4: Submitted by Zach Penn; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a new dwelling on Lot 8 of the Cielo 
Grande Subdivision on Cielo Grande Court. (Case 060827) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 5.08 acres 
Item 5: Submitted by Jurado; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a new dwelling at 1401 West Boutz Road. 
(Case 060829) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)     
      

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
DECEMBER 17, 2018   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of December 3, 2018. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

1.  Case 060821 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a building permit 
to remodel the interior of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

2. Case 060822 - 1985 Calle de Colon, submitted by David B. Fierro; a request for a building permit to install 
a sprinkler system, and steel edging and landscape rock on the south and west side of a dwelling at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES:  

Building Permits 
1. Case 060818 – 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to 

add opaque panels to the inside of a wrought iron fence to provide privacy at a dwelling located at the 
address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 1) 



 

2. Case 060825 – 2957 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a 
request for a building permit to construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
(This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 2) 

3. Case 060826 – 2226 Calle de Picacho, submitted by Window World of Las Cruces for William Randall; a 
request for a building permit to replace the windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR). (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 3) 

4. Case 060827 – Lot 8 of the Cielo Grande Subdivision (address to be assigned), submitted by Zach Penn; a 
request for a building permit to construct a new dwelling on this property. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) (This 
case was heard during the Work Session – Item 4) 

5. Case 060829 – 1401 West Boutz Road, submitted by Xavier Jurado, a request for a building permit to 
construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)   (This case was heard during the Work 
Session – Item 5) 
 

Business Registrations: 
5.  Permit 0736 – No address (Itinerant Vendor), submitted by Cesar Martinez for “MPC Bikeworks”; a request 

for a business license to allow the applicant to operate pedi-cabs in the Town for various occasions.  
 

    
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
  
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 12/13/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
DECEMBER 17, 2018 

ITEM 1 
 
Submitted by Michael Clute; a request to discuss plans to add opaque panels to the inside of a wrought iron 
fence to provide privacy at a dwelling located at 2186 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060818) Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
 
This request was originally scheduled to be heard November 19, 2018; but the applicant was not able to attend the 
meeting, and the PZHAC chose to postpone until the applicant could be present to answer questions that the 
PZHAC has pertaining to the request. 
 
Currently, the property is surrounded by a wall that is made up of a 2.5 foot high block and stucco solid wall 
topped with a 2.5 foot high wrought iron fence, for a total height of 5 feet (see photo). The wrought iron section 
is open. The applicant would like to add opaque panels to the inside the wrought iron sections to provide 
privacy to the dwelling, which is surrounded on three sides by local streets. (See “Attached Description of 
Proposed Work”.) The inserts will be painted to match the dwelling.  The applicant has attached a potion of the 
proposed material to the southern potion of fence to illustrate what the inserts will look like (see attached 
photo).  
 
The overall affect is to provide privacy to the dwelling while still retaining the original appearance of the wall. 
The dwelling can still be seen above the wall, and the style of the dwelling does not appear to be changed by the 
inserts. 
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed shed will be compatible with the surrounding properties, 
and that the proposed shed will be consistent with the following section of the Code: 

Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone 
The proposed privacy panels could be compatible with the HR zoning of the property if they are painted to 
match the rest of the wall or the dwelling.  
  

The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections 
of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed privacy panels; 
and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 
 

VIEW OF DWELLING AND WALL FROM CALLE DE PRINCIPAL 

 



VIEW OF DWELLING AND WALL FROM CALLE DE MEDANOS SHOWING PANELS 

 

CLOSE-UP OF PANELS 

 



VIEW OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE MEDANOS 

 
 

VIEW OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PRINCIPAL 

 
  





Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400274
Parcel Number: 4006137199406
Owner: JMC ALTERNATIVES LLC
Mail Address: PO BOX M
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2185 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400274&guest=true




PZHAC WORK SESSION 
DECEMBER 17, 2018 

ITEM 2 
 
Submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a dwelling 
at 2957 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060825) Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
 
Mr. Nevarez is related to the Herreras and is acting as their representative at this meeting. The property has been used by 
the Herrera’s since 2006 as a contractor’s yard for a well drilling business (Vivi’s Well Drilling, License # 0230).  
   
The property, which is an odd shaped property 0.45 acres in size, is currently vacant and is located on the east side of 
Calle de Guadalupe on the way to the Town cemetery. The dwelling will be located at the wide end of the property near 
Calle de Guadalupe and will meet all required setbacks (see attached site plan).  
 
The dwelling will consist of 1544 square feet of heated and cooled space with a 433 square foot attached garage and three 
porches having a total of 386 square feet. The style of the dwelling will be similar to most of the other dwellings along 
this section of Calle de Guadalupe and will not be out of character with the area (see attached elevations and photos of 
nearby dwellings). Since the dwelling will be in the RA zoning district, there are no architectural requirements for new 
dwellings. Historically, the PZHAC has tried to ensure that new construction outside the Historic districts would be 
compatible with other structures in the area of the new structure. 
 
The applicants or their representative will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed 
dwelling; and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 

 
PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400680
Parcel Number: 4006138367094
Owner: HERRERA VIVIAN A & EMILIA
N
Mail Address: PO BOX 799
Subdivision: 
Property Address: CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400680&guest=true










PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLINGS ALONG CALLE DE GUADALUPE  

 
 

 
 



PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLINGS ALONG CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 
 

 



PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLINGS ALONG CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 
 

  





PZHAC WORK SESSION 
DECEMBER 17, 2018 

ITEM 3 
 

Submitted by Window World of Las Cruces for William Randall; a request to discuss replacing the windows on a 
dwelling at 2226 Calle de Picacho. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Case 060826) 
 
The applicant would like to replace the existing windows in order to improve the thermal efficiency of the windows, as 
well as to replace the existing frames that have become worn and deteriorated due to use and weather. The applicant 
intends to replace or repair the exterior doors around the dwelling at a future date.   

The structure is in the Historic Register (see attached) and estimated to have been built around 1875 by the Reverend 
Augustine Marin as a rectory. It was originally built in the Territorial Style, but subsequent renovations and additions 
prior to 1980 have had a lot of Mediterranean details, according to the description in the Historical Register. The 
description also states that these renovations and additions did not detract from the original building. The structure does 
not appear to have been substantially modified since the inventory was taken, and many of the existing features appear to 
be original. The proposed windows will need to maintain the historical character of the structure. Additionally, if the 
proposed work is done in conformance with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation (see attached, 
especially with respect to windows), there should be no changes to the historical character of the structure or property.   

According to the applicant, the new windows will have fames that match the existing window frames. The applicant has 
also spoken with Patrick Taylor, who is a neighbor and an expert in the repair and maintenance of historical dwellings in 
Mesilla, with respect to the replacement project. 
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed replacements will not result in any changes to the structure that will 
affect its Historical character, and that the proposed replacements will be consistent with the following sections of the 
Code: 

Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone 
The repairs could be compatible with the HR zoning of the property if there are no changes to the wood work is 
finished in the same style as the original woodwork, or it is repaired in place. 
 
Chapter 18.33 – Historic Preservation 
18.33.040 Declaration of purpose and statement of public policy. 
A. The board of trustees declares that the historical heritage of Mesilla and its historic buildings and its historic 
districts are among its most valued and important assets. The board finds that some buildings having historical, 
architectural, aesthetic and cultural value have been neglected, altered or destroyed notwithstanding the feasibility 
of preserving and continuing the use of such buildings and without adequate consideration of the irreplaceable loss 
to the public and the town. The board finds that the historic character of Mesilla is of vital importance in 
maintaining the economy of the town and that its historic landmarks and the buildings in its historic district can be 
preserved, rehabilitated and used. The board finds that this chapter benefits all the residents of Mesilla and all the 
owners of property.  
B. The board of trustees declares as a matter of public policy that the preservation, protection and use of historic 
landmarks and buildings in the historic districts are a public necessity because they have a special character or a 
special historic, architectural, aesthetic or cultural value and thus serve as visible reminders of the history and 
heritage of this town, state and nation. The board declares as a matter of public policy that this chapter is required in 
the interest of the health, safety, welfare and economic well-being of the public. The board declares as a matter of 
public policy that the identification and designation of historic landmarks and historic districts and the approval or 
disapproval of exterior changes to designated property or their demolition or relocation or new construction on the 
site are stated to be a public purpose. [Ord. 2011-03] 
 

Since the proposed replacements will not change the use of the structure, and since the replacements will need to address 
the guidelines set forth by the Secretary of the Interior for Historic structures as well as the requirements of Section 18.33 
– Historic Preservation of the Code, the PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work will meet these 
requirements. Also, the proposed work will need to meet the requirements of the Building code where applicable.  
 
The applicant and/or representatives will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed 
replacements and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400202
Parcel Number: 4006137104468
Owner: RANDALL WILLIAM R JR
TRUSTEE
Mail Address: P.O. BOX 1577
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2220 CALLE DE
PICACHO
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400202&guest=true


larry
Oval

larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle





larry
Rectangle



PHOTOS OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PICACHO 

 
 

 



PHOTOS OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PICACHO 

 
 

 



























































































































 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

DECEMBER 17, 2018 
ITEM 4 

Submitted by Zach Penn; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a new dwelling on Lot 8 of the Cielo Grande 
Subdivision on Cielo Grande Court. (Case 060827) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 5.08 acres 

The subject property is currently vacant and is one of four properties located on a cul-de-sac on the north side of Calle 
del Norte just east of Snow Road. The property is surrounding by other similar sized properties, all zoned RF. Most of 
these lots contain large single family dwellings. The remaining four lots are either vacant or contain some form of 
agriculture. The subject lot is located at the north end of the cul-de-sac. 
 
The dwelling will be about 4615 square feet in heated and cooled area. In addition to the dwelling area, there will be a 
1040 square foot garage, a 1356 square foot outdoor living area, a 339 square foot porch, and an 85 square foot enclosed 
storage area. Access to the dwelling will be directly from Cielo Grande. Liquid waste disposal will be handled by a 
septic tank. Water is available either by domestic well or from a nearby water line operated by the Town. 
  
Photos of dwellings on nearby properties are attached, along with a survey showing the pad site and floor plans for the 
dwelling. Also included is a set of elevations for the dwelling. According to the applicant, the style and color of the 
dwelling will be similar to other dwellings in the RF zone.  
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling is compatible with the development zone for the 
property. 
 

PHOTO OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

 
 
 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401099
Parcel Number: 4005137354487
Owner: WHITE RICHARD C & TOBY P
LIV TR
Mail Address: PO BOX 808
Subdivision: BUENA TIERRA
SUBDIVISION (BK 17 PG 5-7 - 914950)
Property Address: CIELO GRANDE
CT
Acres: 5.07999992

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401099&guest=true






PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS ON NEARBY PROPERTIES 

 
 

 
 



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS ON NEARBY PROPERTIES 

 
 

 





PZHAC WORK SESSION 
DECEMBER 17, 2018 

ITEM 5 

Submitted by Jurado; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a new dwelling at 1401 West Boutz Road. (Case 
060829) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
The subject property, which is 1.35 acres in size is currently vacant and is located between two large farms one of 32.33 
acres and 47.71 acres. All of these properties are zoned RF and are part of what is left of a green belt around the Town. 
The farms are owned by LAN LEA Inc., which is a business owned by the applicant’s family. The properties to the east 
of the farmland are in the City of Las Cruces. The subject property used to be occupied by a large two story dwelling 
that existed since the late 1800’s, but was destroyed in a fire about three years ago. The property has been vacant since 
and was recently acquired by the applicant. There are eight  properties across West Boutz Road to the north that are in 
the Town and are zoned RF. These range in size from a two acre lot containing a dwelling to a 12.67 acre lot used for 
agriculture. A total of three of these lots contain dwellings, the rest are either vacant or used for agriculture.  
 
The dwelling will be over 4000 square feet in heated and cooled area, with an attached three car garage and a large 
covered porch. Access to the dwelling will be from West Boutz Road by a long driveway located between the two farms. 
Liquid waste disposal will be handled by a septic tank. Water is available either by domestic well or from a nearby water 
line operated by the Town.  
  
A photo of a similar sized dwelling on West Boutz Road is attached, along with a site diagram of the property survey 
showing the pad site and elevations of the dwelling. According to the applicant, the style and color of the dwelling will 
be similar to other dwellings in the RF zone.  
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the access to the dwelling will be adequate, and that the proposed dwelling is 
compatible with the development zone for the property. 
 

PHOTO OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400960
Parcel Number: 4006137464372
Owner: JURADO XAVIER A TRUSTEES
Mail Address: 2102 STITHES RD
Subdivision: JOHN SCHAEFER
SUMMARY SUBDIVISION (BK 17 PG 74
- 9115092) 
Property Address: 1401 W BOUTZ
RD
Acres: 1.35000002

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400960&guest=true




ST
UC

CO
 F

IN
IS

H
CO

LO
R 

TO
 

BE
 C

HO
SE

N 
BY

OW
NE

R

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

W
E

S
T

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 (
O

L
D

 W
O

R
L

D
 T

R
A

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

)
NT

S

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
P

.
L

.

1
5

'
-
0

"
 
P

.
L

.

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

4:1
2 P

IT
CH

 W
/

TI
LE

D 
RO

OF
 

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

4:1
2 P

IT
CH

 W
/

TI
LE

D 
RO

OF
 

1
2

-
0

"
 
P

.
L

.

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

9'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

7'-0"
HDR. HEIGHT

N
O

R
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 (

O
L

D
 W

O
R

L
D

 T
R

A
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
)

NT
S

 LAS CRUCES, NEW MEXICO,

88007

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

G
A

S

FO
Y
E
R

G
R

E
A

T
 R

O
O

M

E
A

T
 I
N

 K
IT

C
H

E
N

10
' P

LT
.

M
U
D

10
' C

LG
.

O
FF

IC
E

E
N

T
R

Y
 P

O
R

C
H

10
' P

LT
.

10
' C

LG
.

M
A

ST
E
R

 S
U
IT

E

9' 
PL

T.
 

D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

M
.B

A
T
H

10
' C

LG
.

9' 
CL

G.

ST
O

R
A

G
E

9' 
CL

G.

P
A

N
T
R

Y

9' 
CL

G.

C
R

A
FT

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 P
O

R
C
H

12
' C

LG
.

B
A

T
H

9' 
CL

G.
9' 

CL
G.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
3

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
2

9' 
CL

G.

GAS

10
' P

LT
.

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

U
T
IL

.
9' 

PL
T.

 

3
-C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

9' 
PL

T.
 

G
A

S

P
O

O
L
 R

O
O

M
VA

UL
TE

D

9' 
CL

G.

B
A

T
H

GAS

ST
OR

AG
E

G
A

S

G
A

S

SCALE 1"=20'-0"

40X80

53'-0"

95'-4"

78'-0"

95'-8"

81'-1"

59'-11"62'-3"

30'-3"



PHOTO OF THE DRIVEWAY TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

 
 

PHOTO OF NEARBY DWELLING ON WEST BOUTZ ROAD 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

DECEMBER 3, 2018 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

                                                                                               
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
MINUTES 

DECEMBER 3, 2018 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request to discuss plans for the placement of a 36 square foot storage shed at the 
rear of a residential property at 2305 Calle de Colon. (Case 060817) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, describing the proposed shed, including the fact that the maximum height of the roof would 
be 7.5 feet. The shed would also be located with a rock wall that will surround this part of the property. Staff stated 
that, according to the applicant, since this is a fairly small shed, and since the shed would be located adjacent to a 6 
foot high rock wall around the property, the shed would be barely visible to the neighbors. Also, according to the 
applicant, the color of the shed would be similar or compatible with the dwelling.  
 
There were no other issues. 
 
Item 2: Submitted by Emmitt and Rosa Booher; a request to discuss the addition of hobby rooms to a dwelling located at 
2055 Snow Road. (Case 060819). Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, describing the proposed addition and explaining that this case was heard at the last PZHAC 
work session and postponed primarily because of the way the request was worded. The problem was that the request 
stated that the addition would be for “studios”, which are considered by the Building Code to be a mixed use 
occupancy (residential and commercial), and the use would really be for “hobby rooms”, which would be private 
residential.  
 
There were no other issues. 
 
Item 3: Submitted by Gilbert Chavez for Christina DiMatteo; a request to discuss the need for a summary subdivision to 
allow for the elimination of lot lines between several adjacent properties along Dimatteo Road, behind 3066 Snow Road. 
(Case 060821) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, explaining that the applicant has six properties ranging in size from 0.15 acres to 5 acres that 
are in either the RA (three acre minimum size) or the RF (five acre minimum size) zones. She would like to remove a 
lot line to combine the two very small lots on Snow Road into one lot having a total of 0.694 acres. The next lot to the 
west (on DiMatteo Road) is five acres and would be left alone. The last three lots are along DiMatteo Road and consist 
of a one-acre and two two-acre lots. The applicant would like to remove lot lines to combine these lots into one five 
acre lot. The net result would be one small lot of 0.694 acres and two five-acre lots. (The 0.694 acre lot and about three 
acres of first five acre lot would be in RA zoning. The remainder of the property would consist of consist of about two 
acres of the first five-acre lot and the last five-acre lot would be zoned RF. The main issue here is that the 0.694 acre 
parcel and two acres of the first five acre parcel would not meet the size requirements of the zone they are in, and that 
by allowing this, the PZHAC would be allowing the creation of legal non-conforming lots. 
 
Another issue that was brought up by staff is that due to the substandard width of DiMatteo Road, any lots that would 
require access from this road would not meet the requirements for development, and therefore would be restricted to 
agricultural development only. This applies to any lots that are along DiMatteo Road that have their sole access from 
DiMatteo Road, regardless of their size.  
 
There were no other issues. 
 



 

Item 4: Submitted by Stefan Schaefer, a request to discuss the need for changes to the Town Sign Code (MPC 18.65) to 
address the need for improved commercial signage in the Mercado de Mesilla area.    
Dr. Schaefer was present to discuss the request. Staff provided a brief introduction to the request and of the case, and 
allowed Dr. Schaefer to provide further input. Dr. Schaefer explained that the Mercado area of Mesilla has properties 
that are not visible from Avenida de Mesilla, and that these properties need to have some form of identification along 
the main road to let people know they exist. Since the current code does not allow off-premises signs, this type of 
identification does not appear to be possible.    
 
Dr. Schaefer stated that he would like to see some changes to the Code that would enable businesses in the Mercado 
area that are not on Avenida de Mesilla to be able to put some form of sign or identification on Avenida de Mesilla that 
would advise people that businesses exist in the Mercado. He also stated that he would like to see a committee formed 
to address these issues, and that this should move forward.     
 

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
DECEMBER 3, 2018   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

All commissioners were present. A quorum was present. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Case 060821 was removed from the Agenda to give the applicant a chance to reconsider her request and address 
certain issues brought up during the work session.  A motion to approve the agenda as amended was made by 
Commissioner Prieto, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Prieto, seconded by Commissioner Houston, 
and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of November 19, 2018. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
There were no cases. 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
Susan Krueger – resident 
1. Case 060821 – Stated that the PZHAC should not approve the summary subdivision, since the some of 

the resulting lots will not all comply with the zoning on the lots. 
2. Work Session Item 4 – Suggested that the changes to the Code requested by Dr. Schaefer start with the 

BOT first, and that a positive business atmosphere needs to be created for the Mercado area. The Town 
needs to aggressively attract businesses to the area, and that a joint work session be held between the 
BOT and the PZHAC. 

 
Dr. Stephan Schaefer – Town business owner requesting Code changes 

Stated that it seems that everyone is supportive of the fact that something needs to be done, but no one 
actually does anything.   



 

B. CASES: 
Building Permits 
1. Case 060817 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request for a building permit for the 

placement of a 36 square foot storage shed at the rear of a residential property at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 1) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed shed.  A motion was made 
by Commissioner Lucero to recommend approval of the permit to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner 
Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. (Commissioner Nevarez recused himself from voting on this 
case.) 
 

2. Case 060819 – 2055 Snow Road, submitted by Emmitt and Rosa Booher; a request for a building permit to 
construct a set of hobby rooms as an addition to a dwelling located at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
(This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 2) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed addition as requested. A 
motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, 
and approved by a vote of 4 - 0. 
 

3. Case 060820 – 2143 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Martin Ortiz; a request for a building permit to 
repaint a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed repainting. A motion was 
made by Commissioner Lucero to recommend approval of the permit to the BOT, seconded by 
Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 4 - 0. 
 

Summary Subdivision:  
4. Case 060821: Multiple properties at the east end of DiMatteo Road, behind 3066 Snow Road; submitted by 

Gilbert Chavez for Christina DiMatteo;  a request for a Summary Subdivision to allow several smaller lots 
to be combined into larger lots through the elimination of lot lines between the properties. Zoned: Rural 
Farm (RF)  (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 3) 
This case was removed from the agenda earlier. 
 

Business Registrations: 
5.  Permit 0761 – 3331 Gandy Lane, submitted by Anthony Litzenberg for “Litzenberg Remodeling and 

More”; a request for a business registration to operate an office out of a dwelling at this location as a home 
occupation.  Zoned: Residential, one-acre (R1).   
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed business. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the business, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 4 - 0. 

 
PZHAC Decision Item: 
6.  A determination as to what action to take on amending the Town Sign Code (MPC 18.65). (This request 

was heard during the Work Session – Item 4) 
Commission Chair Hernandez stated that he had met with Mayor Barraza about the requested code 
changes to determine how this should be handled. According to Commissioner Hernandez, his 
recommendation based on this meeting is that the PZHAC should get input from all the businesses in 
Town to ensure that the entire Town has the opportunity to benefit from any changes to the Code. This 
should involve a joint work session with the BOT, and public meetings at the PZHAC level. 
Recommendations would then be brought to the BOT where they would be heard at a public hearing, 
much like the process for amending the Town Comprehensive Plan. Also, the PZHAC should have its 
public meetings to discuss changes on dates that are separate from its regular meetings.  

 
Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to accept Commission Chair Hernandez’s recommendations, and 
that the date of the first meeting should be set by the PZHAC. This was seconded by Commissioner 
Lucero and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 



 

    
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Susan Krueger – resident 
1.  Stated that there are several accessory dwellings on a property at the corner of Estrada Road and Union 

Road that are being used as apartments, including a dwelling that was originally built for a housekeeper on 
the property.  Additionally, there is a property at 2762 West Union Road that currently contains illegal 
apartments. These rentals are contrary to the Code for accessory dwelling in the RA or RF zones and should 
be researched. 

2. There is a property on West Boutz Road, just east of the lateral,  that has fencing in the Town right-of-way. 
This also needs to be researched. 

     
Dr. Stephan Schaefer – Town business owner requesting Code changes 

Referring to the process recommended by Commission Chair Hernandez for addressing changes to the Sign 
Code, stated that the process sounds vague, and that a time frame is needed for the process so that it does 
not get bogged down and nothing gets done.  

 
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

Commissioners each stated that the process to address problems brought up by Dr. Schaefer be “fast tracked”.   
  
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting was adjourned at 6:41 pm. 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060821 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 12/17/2018] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060821 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a building 
permit to remodel the interior of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to remodel the interior of a dwelling. The proposed 
work will include the replacement of cabinets, repainting, and upgrading of appliances. There will not be 
any structural work. All of the proposed work will be to the interior of the dwelling and will not affect the 
outside appearance or style of the structure.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval). Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400299
Parcel Number: 4006137219509
Owner: SANCHEZ ERIC L TRUSTEE
Mail Address: PO BOX 358
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2231 CALLE DE
PARIAN
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400299&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060822 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 12/17/2018] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060822 - 1985 Calle de Colon, submitted by David B. Fierro; a request for a building permit to 
install a sprinkler system, and steel edging and landscape rock on the south and west side of a dwelling at 
this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to install a small underground sprinkler system to 
water some plants on the grounds, and to install steel edging and some landscape rock on the south and 
west sides of a dwelling on the property. All of the proposed work will be at ground level and will not 
affect the overall appearance or style of the structure.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are flatwork additions that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according 
to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of 
the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE FROM CALLE DE SAN ALBINO 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400386
Parcel Number: 4006137305491
Owner: FIERRO SYLVIA J
Mail Address: P.O. BOX 1725
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1985 DALLE DE
COLON
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400386&guest=true




 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUILDING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060818 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 12/17/2018] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 1) 

 

Item: 
Case 060818 – 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to add opaque 
panels to the inside of a wrought iron fence to provide privacy at a dwelling located at the address.  Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed privacy panels will be acceptable for the property or the Town, or if an alternate 
solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. 
The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed privacy panels will not be acceptable to the property or the Town, 
and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can 
return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on 
the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $500.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed privacy panels, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of adding privacy panels to an existing fence around a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed fence meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060825 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 12/17/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 

Item: 
Case 060825 – 2957 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a request for a 
building permit to construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed dwelling will be acceptable for the property or the Town, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed dwelling will not be acceptable to the property or the Town, and 
no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $150,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a dwelling on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed structure meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060826 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 12/17/2018] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 3) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060826 – 2226 Calle de Picacho, submitted by Window World of Las Cruces for William Randall; a request for a 
building permit to replace the windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed windows will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution 
is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The 
PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed windows will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and 
no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $60,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed windows, when installed, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a 36 square foot storage shed on a residential property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed shed meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060827 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 12/17/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 4) 
 

Item: 
Case 060827 – Lot 8 of the Cielo Grande Subdivision (address to be assigned), submitted by Zach Penn; a request for a 
building permit to construct a new dwelling on this property. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed dwelling will be acceptable for the property or the Town, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed dwelling will not be acceptable to the property or the Town, and 
no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $500,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a dwelling on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed structure meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 060829 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 12/17/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 5) 
 

Item: 
Case 060829 – 1401 West Boutz Road, submitted by Xavier Jurado, a request for a building permit to construct a new 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)    
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed dwelling will be acceptable for the property or the Town, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed dwelling will not be acceptable to the property or the Town, and 
no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $700,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a dwelling on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed structure meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 12/17/18] 
PERMIT 0736 

 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Permit 0736 – No address (Itinerant Vendor), submitted by Cesar Martinez for “MPC Bikeworks”; a request for a 
business license to allow the applicant to operate pedi-cabs in the Town for various occasions. 
  
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to operate pedi-cabs in the Town during fiestas and other 
occasions such as weddings and other special affairs. (A pedi-cab is a bicycle powered taxi that can be used to 
transport up to three people plus the driver, much like a bicycle powered rickshaw.) The company only has three 
employees at this time, but could expand. The main office is in El Paso. There will not be an office in Mesilla. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is consistent with all applicable Town ordinances. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will operate pedi-cabs during fiestas and other occasions in Town. . 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 
 








